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Department of History
University of Wisconsin-
Stevens Point
S Stevens Point, Wis. 54481
February 17, 1977

Professor William McKee Evans
Department of History

California State Polytechnic Institute
Pomona, California 91768

Dear Bill:

I am starting to put together my summer work schedule
and am wondering about the status of the proposed assassination
session for the New Orleans meeting of the Southern Historical
Association this November. Recently, I learned that Howard
Roffman, one of the finest scholars of the assassination and
its investigation, will be start;ng a law clerkship in the
Fifth Federal District (Southern) in the autumn. Possibly
he would be avallable. if you wish, as a commentator or
partlclpant. He is author of Presumed Guilty The Warren
Commission's Abuse of Lee Harvey Oswald and the forthcomlng

Understanding the Cold War as well as numerous articles in

law journals including one on Freedom of Information Act.
I am eagerly awaiting your answer.

Sincerely yours,

David R. Wrone
Professor of History
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